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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING

Warm Springs Business Center « 64 Warm Springs Avenue » Martinsburg, WV 25404

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To the Board of Directors

Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
d/b/a Berkeley Senior Services
Martinsburg, West Virginia

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc. (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of September 30, 2017 and 2016, and the related
statements of activities, cash flows, and revenue and expenses for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in {he financial
statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reascnableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc. as of September 30, 2017 and 2016, and the changes in its net assets,
cash flows, and revenue and expenses for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principies generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Phone 304-263-0200 - Fax 304-263-0737 - www.deckerandcompany.com




Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 16, 2018, on our
consideration of the Berkeley County Committee on Aging Inc's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
ourpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
the Berkeley County Committee on Aging Inc's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Decker &L Company PLLL

January 16, 2018




Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.

d/bia Berkeley Senior Services

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses & deposits
Total current assets

Noncurrent Assets
Property and equipment, net

Totaf noncurrent assets

Total assets

Current Liabilities
Current maturity of note payable
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total current liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Notes payable {net current portion)

Total liabilities
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

September 30, 2017 and 2016

ASSETS

017 2016
$ 569,097 $ 596,568
199,093 248,142
8,064 8,805
776,254 849,515
1,288,696 1,352,018
1,288,696 1,352,018
$ 2,064,950 $2,201,533

LIABILITIES
$ 7,768 $ 7,502
14,088 11,088
42,465 36,671
64,321 55,261
171,559 178,571
235,880 233,832
NET ASSETS

1,721,230 1,856,754
107,840 110,947
1,829,070 1,967,707
$ 2,064,950 $2,201,533
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Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
dibl/a Berkeley Senior Services
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

For the years ended September 30, 2017 and 2016

Changes in unrestricted net assets
REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Federal and state financial assistance
Other grants
Medicaid waiver
Service revenue
In-Kind donations
Contributions and fundraising
Other income

Net assets (added to) released from restrictions

Total unrestricted revenue and support

EXPENSES

_Program services
Fundraising
General and administrative

Total expenses

Decrease in unrestricted net assets
Changes in temporarily restricted net assets

Net assets added to (released from) restrictions
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase {decrease) in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

2017 2016
$ 757,904 $ 808,237
51,300 56,500
315,113 304,643
530,096 595,656
235,228 235,243
46,241 54,079
9,167 5,908
1,945,049 2,080,266
3,107 (18,271)
1,948,156 2,041,995
1,860,287 1,976,933
5,239 4,435
218,154 244,340
2,083,680 2,225,708
(135,524) (183,713)
(3,107) 18,271
(3,107) 18,271
(138,631) (165,442)
1,967,701 2,133,143
$ 1,829,070 $ 1,967,701

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statemehts.
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Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
d/bia Berkeley Senior Services
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the years ended September 30, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ (138,631) $ (165,442)
Adjustmenits to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by (used by) operating activifies:
Depreciation 101,345 90,693
{Gain) loss on disposal of property and equipment (1,500) (1,000}
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 47,048 21,686
{Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses (1,259) {335}
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 3,001 (32,372)
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses 5,795 (81,765)
Net cash provided by (used by) operating activities 15,799 {168,535)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 1,600 1,000
Property and equipment additions (38,023) {79,053)
Net cash (used by) investing activities (36,523) (78,053)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payment on notes payable (6,747) {7,863)
Net cash provided by (used by) financing activities (6,747) (7,863)
Increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (27,471) (254,451)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 596,568 851,019
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 569,097 $ 596,568
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Interest paid $ 7,159 $ 6,043

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Berkeley County Committee on Aglng, Ine

dibia Berkatey Senr Serices

STATEMENT OF KEVENUGE AND EXPENSES
For the year ended September 30, 2017

Direcl Cosl Indied Cost Pool
CASE FAR TIRE KB " no me UFE LIGHTIIOUSE OTHER PERSONAL
MBNAGERENT FOODSERVICE REC&SOCIAL  RESPITE HARMORNY E TOTAL  FUNDRAISING _ FACILITIES AU TOTAL
Raianus st suppon
Stato Grants § -8 - % -8 -3 - ELIRECE 3 -4 -3 LCTREIN Y - -8 B 154,144
[ - . - EY2F) - - - - . 3633 - - - 3643
e - - 32790 - - - - - - . 32,040 - - 2,10
FAIR - 105.203 - - - - - - - - 106.203 - . - 106203
LFE - - - - - - 18R 507 - - 198,547 - - 188,507
LiphthomserCent Tizeh; - - - - 5,000 - - 5,000 - . - 5000
SHPSRAA - - - . . - . 3,000 . 3000 . . - 2000
Other . - - - - - - 30418 - 20,418 - - 30418
Total State Geants - 05355 52780 - EXZE] - 88507 66,148 33478 - 513,705 - B - 513,105
Fadaral Orants.
e - - 52,040 - . . - . 52,040 - - - 52040
[[e3 - - - . 4299 - - - - - 4,208 - - 429
lE - - - - . 26055 - - B 28,055 - . - 26055
e - - - (ELRT) . - - - - - 135,284 - . . 131,784
Daner - - - - - 1324 - 5067 - 5724 - - 42,078 AR EDD
TolaiFedalGrants - < STH0 (TR 4359 77 759 - 5000 - FH0.922 - 3 2078 62553
Other Got v rvnent al Giants .
Hredicaid Waiver - - - . - - - - 5113 315113 - . . 315,013
Caca Managainant 21885 - - - - - - - - . 21,656 - - - 21,6E3
Persons Care - - - . B . . - 122,736 12273 - - - TI0I36
A Kind ik . 9,280 33374 - 6315 708 - - . 52,187 - - i78.189 235345
Program lncome - 22997 1603 23817 - 478 8203 21.565 5257 - B3.000 - . n L0070
Donations . 5732 1243 816 S FRE - 1,476 naw - . 2,880 24,358
Fundrasing - - - . . - - - - - - 8501 10 251t
Transganation Medicakt - - - - - 9501 9.901 - - - 2004
Baoquosts - - - - - - - - - - - - a5 3514
United iy . . N N - 2000 - 15609 . 12,502 - - 3 18357
Interasl sngame - - - - . - - - . - - - 1450 740
Othar. - - - - - - - - 5502 FLEE T 269763 - - - 269,763
5% 129,700 103445 183758 BIE8 [EXTE] 216920 EE 948 711,726 1,701,269 [E) = EEIRIE] 1545048
- - - - - - - "1 - 501 az - - RRY:] 1815
CasaManaganunl Crepay 559 - - - - - - - - - 559 - . . 559
Depredzion - - - - B - - - - - - . 105345 - W45
BrossFeerSutaenplons - - - - . - - 50 - 2708 25388 . 1782 5370
Equpmert mantenance and repais 62 e 228 249 21 =3 7 (35 kX 140 2570 - - - 3970
Focxd fuschases - - - 55470 . B - 3 683 Bl 57,205 1556 . 120 58,033
Fust W07 - 2585 1236 - » 840 ar 1806 m 27105 - 5 13 27744
Furtucsequptnl puichasa - - - - . - - - - - - - . - -
HIAVaiver Idedicaid Cuerpayment - - - - . - - . B a2z - - 442
tnsutaner Iz 2421 1560 1,157 125 456 2,708 4397 FERTT] . - 2364 30079
Intesass . - - - - - - - - - . 58 - 7,159
Cicenies & Pomis N - - - . - - 1530 - - - 1" T
Mteags - - - - . N - - - . - - .
Hicetaneous - - - - . - - . - - . -
blew BASg Enpences N N - - . . . - - - - - . .
Pessoonal espenses 13,604 9272 3439 0806 6112 250 24720 WBE0F 31585 12815652 363 10.204 TLALS 1465810
Petscanal Case Cvarpag . . - - . . . - - 2,457 . - - 2457
Postage ] 1 & a7 2 135 214 1" 1481 - . 1481
Pintag az 206 1205 133 516 46 ki 458 2 4621 - - . 4621
Profassinal services 165 870 650 520 58 475 1219 1837 n 12,358 . 94 £.740 22046
Rent - Buiging 3029 15.144 LA 3,166 - 6715 7,250 41,802 1504 WA - - 6,753 235228
Rent - Tover (Rt} - - - - - - 1391 - 12t - 1517 - - 1512
i 55 256 4z 1223 18 5 269 [ 154 2322 £330 - Ta - 13,160
Seminara, Gonventions, Meetings 426 - - a1y . - - 238 - 1975 283 - 134 430
Staf Incenitves - 2 - 12 - i - - - 7 L - . 728
Suppfes 123 - 434 2.427 E] - 12508 126 1435 139 25285 ] = as w5
Telrphore Lo 5% 648 EI 32 168 2216 1157 158 820 a2 - - . 9215
Traing ¥ W % 139 220 754 270 &2 i+ 1,653 4067 - 1839 5.705
Vehitle topair and maintenince - - B 1455 - - ©616 - 358 - 12,885 - w08 13084
Virka off - - - - . e - 282 . 457 %3 - - . 963
Uit - 2032 4335 4934 425 1475 7,703 1o 421 2442 0,660 . N . 20,850
Tolaidred & panses, FLREE] 126,107 95451 81793 8526 EINEE) V92280 ZHLAET W5 791,359 1732579 E¥EE] 137358 HIXE] ZD83ET
iFaaitties tosl pool ko iion. 1505 a.781 2240 a0 &35 2,082 1232 19,563 1143 85,085 122,708 - (122,708 . .
Total Expenses 26619 13582 W2ESY 185,785 8181 33810 204601 264454 20.703 852,435 1,860,287 5233 - 218,354 2082850
Change In il Aty 3 {1833 § 16.778) 135 % L0037 § 423 § 8503 12318 § (52916) $ 45241 % (56225 5 {19008 3 4.252 - % 16125 5 (138631
Tha mwles are of ta financial




Berkelay Caunly Commitiea on Aging, Inc.
dfla Berkeley Senior Services
STATEMENT OF REVENUE ANC EXPENSES
For the year ended September 30, 2018

Direct Gost jrect Gost Pool
CASE FAIR TLE I8 £ ke E LiIFE LIGHTHOUSE OTHER PERSCNAL
MANAGEMENT FOOD SERVICE REC & SOTIAL RESPITE Harmany CARE TOTAL  FUNDRAISING FACILITIES  ADMIN TOTAL
Ravanue and sugporl

State Grants

no 5 - - - -8 3843 % - - 3 - -8 - 3 3543 % - - - % 3643
HiB - - 32750 - - . - - - - 32,790 - - - 32,74
FAR - 74528 - - - - - - . - 74,538 - - - 74,536
LIFE - - - - - . 206,167 - - - 206,167 - - - 206,167
Lighthousa/Client Tracking - B - - - - - 228,520 . - 228520 - - - 228520
Qiher - - - - - - - - 48,143 - 48,142 - - 45,143

Total Stats Srante - 74.536 2790 - 3643 - 206187 228,520 48,142 - 593,799 - - - 583,789
Fedaral Grants

EliicY - - 52,040 - - - - - - - 52,040 - - - 52,040
Rl - - - - 4,265 - - - - - 4,268 - . . 4,299
g - - - - - 26315 - - - - 25315 - . . 5,315
Lighthouse - - - - - - - 000 - . 6,000 - - - 6,000
e - - - 132,784 - - - - - - 132,784 - - - %2784
Other - - - 1,000 - 1.724 - - 1525 - 4248 - 17¢ 4,880 £9299

Totat Fedaral Grants - - 52.040 133,784 4288 77039 - 6,000 1,525 - 224587 - 176 4880 320737
Other Gavemmantal Grants

Medicaid Waiver - - - . - - - - - 304,643 304,643 . - - 301,643
Case Managemant 17,704 - - . - - - - - 17,704 - - - 17,704
Parzanal Care - - - - - - B - - 463577 463517 - - - 463,577
tn Kind Ingoma - - 9,178 33,181 - 6715 7838 - - - 56912 - - 178331 235,243
Progiam income - 13,920 377 26,135 - £.909 9,255 19,452 - - 81,448 - - - B1.448
Denatians - - 4,798 1285 758 159 3958 A500 8,092 00 22648 25 - 5075 23,048
Fundraising - - - i} - - - - - 09 14015 - - 14,115
Transportationiladicald - - - - - - - 17.545 - 17.545 - - - 17.545
Beguests - - - - - - - - - - - - - 6.050 8,659
United Way - - - - - 2,500 - 15244 - - 17.714 - - 12 17,726
Other - - . - . - - - . - - - 48,776 48776
! - - - - - - - - 1826 k) 1.854 - - - 1854
Total rovorias & support 17,704 B8ASE 102583 194,465 §700 45322 227.218 272687 77.13% 768348 1802632 14340 170 243124 2.000.260

Expansas

Advartising 8 13 330 8 2 k3 27 18 2 1.035 1863 - - 3842 6707
Gasn Managamant Overpay 782 - - . . - . - - - 762 - - - 782
Depreciabon - - - - - - - - - - - - 90,693 - 90,693
PuesiFaes/Subsariptions - 27 - - - 72 - T4 105 1,595 2513 - - 1,024 3807
Equipment maIntenancs and repairs - - 27t 2t - 272 72 &3 72 562 2472 - - 72 2,445
Food puthases - - 57,187 - - - - 741 28 57956 1628 - - 59,584
Fuat 25 - 2,008 246 - - 19183 5 1085 &44 23,907 - - - 23,07
Fumituis/equipmant purchase - - B - - - - - - - - 6300 1,283 7.683
Insurance - 3200 - - - - - - 3,200 - - 21,413 24613
Interast - - - B . . - - - - - 5.043 - 6,043
Licansas & Pamits - - - - - - . - . - - - - 25 25
eage - - - - 44 - - 1847 - 5784 7785 - - 193 7978
Hiscollanesus - - - - - - - - - - - - - (122} 122
Hew building expense - - - - - - - - - - - - 3625 - 3625
Personnel expenses 40,280 65,580 7R793 BG,275 6,091 13418 134,199 224515 10,756 713056 1372972 2353 7214 142584 1,525133
Postage 42 3 8 o) T 15 162 259 12 as9 1,656 - - - 1658
Printing - 20 - 500 - - B - - 700 . - 6,500 7,200
Professionat sarvices 54 508 752 1232 58 126 1463 2319 138 7140 14,181 . 6,050 60,207 £0.448
Renl - Bufding 8063 2.005 at7a 35,166 - 8,715 7838 31,832 1,516 103,075 208,478 - - 26,750 235228
Renl - Tover (Radi) - - - . - - 1512 - - - 1,512 - - - 1512
Repairs & Rlaintenancn 5561 1.056 1.190 3346 20 24 1878 3368 812 7800 20595 - - - 20,585
Seminars, Conventions, Haekings - - - - - - 472 10 89 39 4,502 - - Bg2 5384

The accampanying notes are an integral parl of the financial slatements.
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Berkeley Counly Commitiea on Aging, inc.
dfelz Berkeley Senior Services
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Conlinued)
For the year ended Seplember 30, 2016

Ditet Cost Indiract Cost Pool
CASE FAIR TITLE I8 nc o HiE LIFE LIGHTHOUSE OTHER PERSONAL
MANAGEMENT FOOD SERVICE REC & SOCIAL RESPITE Hammony TOTAL FUNDRAISING FACGILITIES __ADMIN TOTAL

Staff Ingentivas 156 303 32 424 56 30 847 45 2980 5809 . - 1,288 7167
Supphes a0 374 [N 8576 443 596 16301 1325 2,756 2630 3539 454 - - 35,847
Telaphone 55 220 563 298 21 108 2488 979 EF 2749 7451 - - - 7451
Trairing - 180 116 - 51 970 65 870 -2 1,568 3.808 - =03 - 3958
‘Vehicle repalr and maintenanca 2 &3 1.321 1,726 7 14 6552 238 320 756 .194 - - - 11,184
‘Whita off - - - - - 308 - 54t - 15,465 16,214 - - - 16314
Utdities 87 3832 543t 5591 394 858 8.492 1,587 696 3951 20019 - - - 30019

Total direct expanses 4BTEY 51,440 104,490 199,155 7734 73823 202244 271,977 19504 875,857 1834867 4435 110965 265,931 2225708
Facilities cost pool aillecation 3480 5,767 6921 5921 - 1,153 11536 18,455 1353 54,620 119,285 - {119,285) - -
Admirisiralion cost pool allocation E84 1,107 1329 1,329 - 21 2244 3,543 21 11,362 21,997 - - (21.991) -
tofil Expansas 52,507 BB,314 12,740 207,405 7.734 25197 215993 293925 20,878 951.840  1.876032 4,435 - 244,340 2225708
Change I Net Assats % (35.203) % 142 % {10157 § {2920 § 36 5 20125 5 11223 § {21238) § 56253 § (183492} % (174301) § 9805 3% 170 5 {3,216) 3 (165442}

The accompanying noles are an integral parl of lhe financiat stalements.
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Berkeley County Committee an Aging, Inc.
dfb/a Berkeley Senior Services
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2017 and 2016

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization and Nature of Activities

The Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc. d/b/a Berkeley Senior Services is a non-stock, non-profit
corporation organized under the laws of the State of West Virginia and has been determined by the Internal
Revenue Service to be a tax-exempt organization under Internal Revenue Service Code Section 501(c}(3).

The Qrganization's mission is to provide transportation, nutrition, in-home care, case management, and referral
services to senior citizens of Berkeley County, West Virginia, all with the primary objective of improving their
quality of life.

The Organization relies principally on funding under Titte Il of the Clder Americans Act of 1965, as amended;
nutritional funding from the U.S. Department of Agriculiure, allocations from the United Way; and Berkeley County
Commission. In addition, the Organization provides in-home care to seniors under Medicaid, Veteran's
Administration, and West Virginia Lighthouse programs.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and
accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the requirements of the Not-for-Profit Presentation of Financial
Statements Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification. Under the Standards, the Organization is
required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. There
were no permanently restricted net assets at September 30, 2017 or 2016.

Revenue Recognition

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support,
depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

All donor-restricted contributions are reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets,
depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction
ends or purpose restriction is accomplished}, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Contributed Services

The Organization receives a substantial amount of services donated by its volunteers in carrying out the
Organization’s mission. No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for those services since they
do not meet the criteria for recognition under the Not-for-Profit Entities Revenue Recognition Topic of the FASB
Accounting Standards Codification.

Grants
Grants received by the Organization to provide for operations represent exchange transactions whereby the
Organization must provide services as outlined in the related grant agreements. As such, these grants are not

considered contributions and are not subject to the provisions of the Not-for-Profit Entities Revenue Recognition
Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Caodification.
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Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
d/bla Berkeley Senior Services
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
September 30, 2017 and 2016

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Organization considers all unrestricted highly liquid
investments with maturities of 18 months or less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable represent fees due under service provider agreements and amounts due under grant
agreements. The Organization grants credit without collateral to its clients, maost of whom are residents of the
area served by the Crganization and insured under third-party payer agreements. Management has recorded the
receivables at their estimated net realizable value and has identified the accounts that it believes to be
uncoilectible. At September 30, 2017 and 20186, accounts receivable consisted primarily of amounts due from the
Veterans Administration and Medicaid.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is carried at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair market value at the date of
donation. All property and equipment is depreciated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives
of the assets which range from five to forty years. The Organization's policy is to capitalize all property and
equipment costs in excess of $5,000. Maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred.

Estimates

In preparing financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, management
must make estimates based on future events that effect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements, and revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Income Tax

The Organization is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
The Organization believes they are no longer subject to income tax examinations for years prior to 2014.

Functional allocation of expenses

Certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefits. Aliocations of costs by
function are based principally on specific identification of cost to program, supporting services, or fund-raising.
Non-specifically identified costs are based on management's allocation of time requirements for the various
functions based on its analysis of historical activities.

CASH

All of the Organization's cash accounts are FDIC insured. Cash balances in excess of FDIC insurance limits, if
any, are uncollateralized. Management considers this tc be a normal business risk,
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Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
dib/a Berkeley Senior Services
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
September 30, 2017 and 2016

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following at September 30, 2017 and 2016:

2017 2016

Building and improvements $1,903,659 $1,803,659
Equipment 70,457 70,457

Vehicles 460,697 443,722

Land 7,500 7,500

2,442,313 2,425,838

Less accumulated depreciation (1.153.817) {1,073,320)
Total $1.288,696 $1.352.018

NOTE PAYABLE

The Organization entered into a loan agreement with a bank in November of 2014 for $200,000, to be repaid over
a period of 240 monthly instaliments of $1,159 including interest at 3.49% for the first 5 years, then adjustable rate
interest at .25% above prime thereafter. Secured with a deed of trust. The balance of the loan at September 30,
2017 and 2016 was $179,327 and $186,074, respectively.

Maturity of note payable for the years subsequent to September 30, 2017 are estimated as follows;

2018 $ 7,768
2019 8,044
2020 8,329
2021 . 8,624
2022 8,930
Thereafter 137,632
Total $179.327

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets, principally donated vehicles under the state of West Virginia 5310 grant, are
available for future periods once certain time and or use restrictions have been met.

Balance at Grants and Satisfaction of Balance at
9/30/16 Contributions Restriction 9/30/17
5310 Grant $ 110,947 $ 30,418 $ 33,525 $ 107,840

CONTINGENCIES

The Organization is a defendant in a lawsuit. Management believes the claim is without merit and has vigorously
defended its position. Based on consultation with its legal counsel, management believes that the ultimate
settlement of the ¢laim will not exceed its insurance coverage and therefore the disposition of the lawsuit will not
have a material eifect on the Organization’s financial position or results of operations.
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Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
d/bfa Berkeley Senior Services
NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
September 30, 2017 and 2016

RETIREMENT PLAN

The Organization sponsors a definad contribution retirement plan under section 403{b) of the internal Revenue
Code covering substantially all employees meeting certain eligibility requirements. The Organization matches
100% of the employee's contribution up to 9% of the employee’s wages. Employer contributions approximated
$9.000 and $14,200 for 2017 and 2016 respectively, and are included as personnel expenses in the statement of
revenue and expenses.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In preparing these financial statements, the Organization has evaluated events and transactions for potential
recognition or disclosure through January 16, 2018, the date the financial statements were available to be issued.
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DECKER & COMPANY PLLC

CERTIRIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING

Warm Springs Business Center + 64 Warm Springs Avenue + Martinsburg, WV 25404

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
dib/a Berkeley Senior Services

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States the financial statements, of the Berkeley Senior Services (a nonprofit
organization), which comprises the statement of financial position as of September 30, 2017, and the related
statements of activities, cash flows, and revenue and expenses for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated January 16, 2018.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

in planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Berkeley Senior Service's internal
control over financial reporting (“internal control”) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal contro! was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be deficiencies. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions
was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Govemment
Auditing Standards.

Phone 304-263-0200 +« Fax 304-263-0737 » www.deckerandcompany.com




Purpose of the Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internat control or
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the Organization's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is
not suitable for any other purpose. '

Decker T Company PLLC
January 16, 2018
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rom 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c}, 527, or 4947(a}(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)
P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Depariment of tha Treasury
Inlemal Revenue Service

P Information about Form 990 and its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form999.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2016

Open to Public

“Inspection

A__For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10/01/16  and ending 09/30/17

B Check if applicable:
Address chang]

D Neme change
D Initial retum

Final retum/
lerminated

D Amended retum
D Agplication pending

C Name of organizalion

Berkeley County Committee on Aging,

D Employer identification number

Martinsburg

Inc. R
ic-inspectio
AR box jf matl is njf d@iverdl to
Strée w

Cily or town, state or province, country, and ZiP or foreign postal Gode

WV 25404

G Gross recelpts$

1,709,703

F Name and address of principal officer:

Ron Collins
217 North High Street
Martinsburg WV 25404

i Taxexempt slalus:

E{—] 501(e)) ﬂ s0ie) | ) M finsert o) H 4847@)(1) or

ﬂ 527

J wensite »  WWW.berkeleysenioxrservices.org

Hib} Are &l subordinates included?

H{a} Is lhis a group retum for subordinales? D Yes No

[Jves [ ] 1o

If "No," altach a list. (see instructions)

H{c) Group exemplicn number »

K Fom of organization: Eﬂ Corporalion Trust

Association [_E Other p

E 1. Year of formation; 1978

I M _Siate of legal domicile: WV

Part | Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activilies:
g| . Berkeley Senior Services offers a network of services enabling senioxs to . ..
& . remain independent, participating members of our communibty. . .. ... ...
g S T I R TP
8 Chack this box W if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 26% of its net assels,

o | 3 Number of voiing members of the governing body (Pari VI, line t2) 3 15

@ | 4 Number of independert voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, fine 1b) 4 15

1 5 Total number of individuals employed In calendar year 2016 (Part V, ine 2) 5 | 136

5| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if nocessary) © T 5 | 60
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Pait VI, column (C), line 12 7a 0

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-F, line 34 . ... . ..o.oooeinioneeiee e b 0
Prior Yoear Current Year

o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VAIL ine th} 932,501 855,445

2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line2g) 886,613 845,209

% | 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (&), lines 3, 4, and 7d) L 5,908 8,990

%1 11 Other revenue (Pari VI, column (A), fines 5, &d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and H1e) 59
12 Tolal revenue — add lines 8 through 11 {musi equal Parl VIH, column (A}, line 12) .. ... .. 1,825, 022 1 P 709 P 703
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A), fines -3) . 0
14 Benefils paid to or for members {Part IX, column (N), line 4y 0

g| 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 510y - 1,529,091 1,472,516

@ | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part X, column (A), line 1€} 0

S b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)» 5,239 ST i I

i 47 Olher expanses (Part [X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11249} 461,373 375,936
18 Tolat expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25) 1,990,464 1,848,452
19 Revenue less expenses. Sublract ling 18 from line 12 . oo -165,442 -138,749

58 Beglaning of Current Year End of Year

S8 20 Tolal assets (Part X, line 16) . 2,201,533 2,064,950

<l 21 Total liabiilles (Part X, fne 26) ... ... 233,832 235,880

25 22 Net assels or fund balances. Sublract line 21 fomfine20 1,967,701 1,829,070

Part It Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this refurn, including accompanying schedules and statements, and 1o the besl of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complzle. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based cn all information of which preparer has any knowledge,

S[gn ’ Signature of officer Date
Here Ron Ceollins President
Type or print name and lille

PeinliType preparer's name Preparer’s signature Date Checi Dif PTIN
Paid David W. Decker, CPA David W. Decker, CPA 01/22/18| seliemployed | PO0027876
Preparer | ginis name » Decker & Company PLLC Firr's EiN } 20~-55871190
Use Only 64 Warm Springs Ave

Fims adiess » Martinsburg, WV 25404 Phone 1o, 304-263-0200

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

.......................................................... [ es [_lﬁ

For Paperworit Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA
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form 990 (2016) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 2
Part [li Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response of note to any line inthisPart IH et e D

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

prior Form 80 or 890-€27 SO [] ves [X] o
if "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
sevices? ... . T [ ves [X] no
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organizafion's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses, Seclion 501{c)(3) and 501{c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and alfocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reporied,

4a (Code: y (Expenses $ 1,618,477 including grants of § } (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
{(Expenses § including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 1,618,477

DAA © rorm 990 2019
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Form 990 (2016) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302

Page 3

Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

10

1

12a

13
14a

18

16

17

18

19

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a privale foundation}? If “Yes,”
complete SCREQUlE A
Is the o ion req ed to omplete Schedt}B Schedule of Contnburors (see i ir!chons)‘?

Did the a ] ' direct
e ik

candidafs for p p!ete y
Section 501{c)(3) organizatlons Dld the organization engage i Iobbymg acilvmes of have a sectlon 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part If

Is the organization a section 501(c)4), S01{c)(5), or 501{c)(6) organization lhat receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complefe Schedule C,
Part Ill

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donars
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Fart |

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, lncludmg easements to preserve open space
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part It

Did the organization maintain collections of works of arl, historical treasures, or other simitar assels? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part Ml |
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a

custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV

Did the organization, direclly or through a related organization, hold assels in temporanly restricted
endowmenis, permanent endowments, or quask-endowments? f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schadule D, Parts VI,
VI, VIIL 1X, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 Jf "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI

Did the organization repart an amount for investiments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, fine 167 If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil

Did the organization report an amount for investments—program retated in Part X, fine 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reporied in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil

Did the organization report an amount for olher assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assels
reported in Part X, fine 167 Jf "Yes," complefe Schedule D, Part IX

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes,” complele Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization's separale or consotidated financial stalements for the tax year include a foofnote that addresses
the arganization's liability for uncertain 1ax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separale, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and Xii

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial staterments for the tax year’? If

“Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xi is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(AY®)? If *Yes,” complete Schedue £
Did the crganization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United Stales?

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service acfivities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments vatued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complele Schedule F, Parts I and IV

id the organization report on Part 1%, column {A), fine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Paris If and IV

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggreqate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complefe Schedule F, Parts it and IV

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professionat fundraising services on
Part 1X, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)

Did the organization repart more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VI, fines 1c and 8a? if “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part ...

Did the organization repori more ihan $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a?
i "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part lif

@

Yes ; No

oy X

1Mal X

1ib

11c

11d

1ie

T ] o R

11f

12a| X

12b

13

P

14a

14b

15

18

17

E e B

18

18 p.4
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Form 990 (2016) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 4
Part V- Checklist of Required Schedules (confinued)
Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? f “Yes,” complefe Scheduwle H ... 20a X
b If "Yes" {o lina 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this refum? ... 20b
21 Did the ation regprt mo Ezan $5 000 of Jfrants or other assistance to any do !c organszatlon or
domesti en 0 A} in 17 YL ooy N Yy AN } i X
22 Did the gamza 00 of fraffis z | uai on
Part X, column {A), line 2? If "Yes " complete Schedule I, Parts Iland ,,, ............................................................... 2 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or & about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complefe Schedule J 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempl bond issue with an oulstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,"go fo line 258 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exermpt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the vear
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? e 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a  Section 501{c){(3}, 501(c}4}, and 501(c}{29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess beneft
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partt . 26a X
b is the crganization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualifed person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7
if “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part 1 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables o any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualiied persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part#f . 26 X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or olher assistance to an officer, direcior, trustee, key employee,
substantial coniributor or employee thereof, a grant selection commitiee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partt it L 27 X
28  Was the organization a parly to 4 business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, g e
Part IV instructions for applicable filing threshelds, conditions, and exceptions). .
a A current ar former officer, direcior, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedufe L, Part iV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
SChEdu‘,e L’ Part IV ...................................................................................................................... ZBb X
¢ An enlity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trusiee, or direct or indirect owner? i “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Paft v . 28¢c X
29  Did ihe organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash coniributions? if "Yes,” complete Schedwe M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive confributions of art, historical ireasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservalion contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M ... ... 30 | X
31 Did the organization liguidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operahons" If "Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Parr ,' .................................................................................................................................... 31 x
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? if “Yes,”
complefe Schedule N, Part il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an enlity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
seclions 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I . 33 X
34  Was the organization refated to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts I, I,
orfV,and Part Viline T 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section S12()13)? . 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any fransaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? Jf “Yes,” complefe Schedule R, Pant V, line 2 35b
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
relaled organization? if “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entily that is not a refated organization
and that is treated as a pastnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part VI .................................................................................................................................. 37 x
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and pravide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 830 filers are required o complete Schedule O. 38 X

DAA
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Form 990 (2016) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule Q contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reporied in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable B
b Enter th er of Fojjns W Gmcluded in linf] ta. Enter -0- if not applicable
¢ Did the thhhol n r
reportal gam] prlzc
2a Enter the number of ernployees reporled an Form W 3, Transml ;
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retun 2a 136
b If al leasl one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see instructions) (RS Pl
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 o more during the year? 3a X
b If “Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to fine 3b, provide an explanaion in Schedwe © 3b
4a Al any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signalure or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank acceunt, securities account, or other financial
BOOOUM Y 4a X
b if "Yes." enfer the name of the forelgn country: ™ ERE R
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Repori of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts .
(FBAR). o B
6a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax yeac? 5a X
b Did any faxable party notify the crganization that it was or is a party fo a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ if"Yes” to line 5a or b, did the organization fle Form 8886-T7 .o 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1{JO 000 and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were nol tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statlement that such condributions or
gifts were not tax deduetible? 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c}.
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of §75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods ) BT
and services provided to the payor? 7a X
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7h
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required 1o flle FOMM B2827 | 7c X
d If "Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d | G |
e Did the organization receive any funds, direclly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indireclly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified inteflectual property, did the organizaticn file Form 8899 as required? 74 X
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file @ Form 1098-C? 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the : 1
sponsoring organizalion have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . 8 X
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. o o
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable disgibutions under section 49867 9a X
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution fo a donor, donor advisor, or related person? o X
10  Section 501{c}(7) organizations. Enter: E '
a |Initiation fees and capitai contributions included on Part VIII, line t2 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Pait VI, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross lncome fme members Or SharehOIderS ....................................................... 11a
b Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounls due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) . 11b
12a Section 4947{a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fiing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... .. .. E 12h | R
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed fo issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must repoert on Schedule O. o
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states inwhichh .~ Jr
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount Of resewes On hand ................................................................ 13c - .
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor fanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If“Yes,” has it filad a Form 720 to report these paymenis? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ... ... ... ... .. ... 14h
DAA Form 990 2016)
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Form 990 (2016) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302

Page 6

Part VI

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to linas 2 through 7b below, and for a "No”

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, desciibe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O containg a response or note to any line in fhis Part V1 .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

e inspection ¢

4]

7

if the governing body delegated broad authorily to an execulive dbmmittee or simitar
committee, explain in Scheduie O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line ta, above, who are independent 1| 15

a Did the organizaticn have members, stockholders, or olher persons who had the power io elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body?
b Ase any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons cther than the governing body?
Did the organization contemperaneously decument the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

a The governxng hody’?

Is there any officer, director, trustea, or key employee listed in Part Vil. Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . ... .. ..ol

No

[=r k<L I B

7a

Moo MMM

b

Ba

8h

9

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Infernal Revenue Code.)

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

14

b if “Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches {o ensure their operaticns are consisient with the organization's exempt purposes? . .........................
a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 980 to all members of its governing body before filing the foom?
b Describe in Schedute O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written cenflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually lnterests mal could give rise to conflicis?
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction poficy?

15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by

independent perscns, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberatioh and decision?
a The organization'’s CEQ, Executive Director, or fop management officlal
b Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O {see instructions).

16a Did ihe organizaticn invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement

with a taxable entity during the year?
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluale its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

organizaticn’s exempt siatus with respect 10 SUCh arrangemIem S ? e iiiiiiiiiiiaas

10a

10b

11_a

12a

12b

12¢

13

14

I R V1 I ¥

15a

15b

16a

In[

16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the stales with which & copy of this Form 980 is required to be filed WV

18 Section 6104 requires an organizalion to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 980, and 990-T (Section 501{c)(3)s only)

available for public inspection, Indicate how you made these available, Check all that apply.
D Own website @ Anaother's website E(] Upon reguest D Other (explain in Schedule O)

18 Describe in Schedute O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and

financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: P

Lazan Rogers 217 North High Street

Martinsburg WV 25404 304-263-8873

DAA

Form 990 (z016
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Form 990 (2016) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 7
Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Patt VIl 0o U |:|
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete le for allfpersorl] @quired to be fifked. Report compensation for the cajgndbr year ending with or he
arganization's

o List all Qi the orghaniZt rcl%rs. dlir Lt %( indidgial ol Q bil). Egardiesof
compensation™enter - s (D) (E18nd {F) iffho“tontpelMalo; s pat

« List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See istruclions for definition of "key emptoyee.”

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, direclor, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation {Box 5 of Form W-2 andfor Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

« List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highesl compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organizaticn and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees thal received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual frustees or directors; instilutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

Chack this box if neilther the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or tiustee.

(A} (B} {C} (D} (E} {F}
Name and Tills Average Posifion Reportable Reportable Estmated
hours per {do not check more (han one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless persan is both an from related other
(list any officer and a direclorirustes) the organizations compensation
hours for T3 < Te s organization {W-211089-MISC) from tha
relaled - a3 ﬁ g & (B § {W-2/1089-MISC) organization
organizations ﬁéﬂ Z|8 5 2R R and relaled
below dotled g 8 % g |8 a arganizations
line) | = 291 3
al d @ 4
¢l & z
§ &
(ttRon Ceollins
b 1.00
Praesident 0.00 IX X 0 0 0
(#Robert Grubb II
b 1.00
Vice President 0.00 | X X 0 9] 0
(33 Craig Potter
TP RRURONY NP 1.00
Secretary/Treasurer 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
@William E. Clark
SRRSO U O 1.00
Menbexr 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(5 Jean Bibby
RRRRURUNURUTPSUUURUPITY WO 1.00
Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(6 Hans Fogle
UURRRURUURUURRRUON HOOOS 1.00
Membex 0.00 |X 0 0 0
@mJudy Gilpin
RRUURUIURRRUOURTIUOTRTY SO 1.00
Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
8) Christopher Strovel
RSSO B 1.00
Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
@ Elaine Mauck
e 1.00
Member 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(i)Bonnie Stubblefield
SRRSO S 1.00
Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(i) Tonya Jones
........................................... 1.00 :
Member 0.00 IX 0 0 0

Form 990 o1
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Form 990 (2016) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page B
Part VIl - Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (Continued)
A @ © ) ) o
Name and lille Average Position Reporiabla Reporiable Eslimated
hours per {do not check more than one compensalion comgensation from amounl of
week box, uniess person is both an from related other
{list any officer and a direclor/lrustee} the organizations compensation
hours for - organization {W.211090-MISC) from the
m rslaled 4 AN211055-NSC) organizatior:
E— E nd riated
w dftted ¥ angfalions
ling
{12) Richarxd Dennis
[EUEEUSURIUIUSUIUR PP SO 1.00
Membexn 0.00 |X 0 0 0
{13) Dorothy LeFevre
RSSUUURUIUUIRORRRUURURPRPIY 1.00
Member 0.00 iX 0 Q 8]
{(14) William Cornett
ST TTUURUNURUU RPN SO 1.00
Menber 0.00 |X 0 0 0
{15) Elizabeth Laing
UUTUIUIUIURUPESTRORPRNY NUNE 1.00
Member 0.00 X 0 0 0
1b Sub-total .. ... e >
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ... .. »
¢ Total(add lines1band 1€) .. .............ccoooiireepipeeanens, >
2 Tolal number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization P 0
_ Yes | No
3 Did the organization fist any former officer, director, ar trustee, key employe, or highest compensated S
employee on line 1a? if “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual | . 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the 1
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such o
BVIGURL 4 .S
5  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensalion from any unrelated organization or individual ’
for services renderad 1o the organization? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule Jforsuchperson . . ... .................ooceciciicpieeee. 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's ax year.
A B
Name and b(us)mess address Descriplio(n }oi SIViCes Com;@satbn

2 Total number of independent contractors (inciuding but not fimited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization

DAA

Form 990 (o6
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Form 900 (2016) Baerkeley County Commitiee on Aging,

23-7083302

Part Vil

Statement of Revenue

o any fine in this Part VII|

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note t

1a Fed mpgi
Mergpership |

A

Tolat revenue

{B)
Refated or
exempl
function
B revenue

{0}

Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512-514

= : T A
ﬂ-.n: ¢ Fundraising events Lo
#8 d Related organizations sl
GE| © Govemment gents contioionsy [ 1e 801,740 5
ég f Al other contributions, gifts, granis,
2E and similar amounts not inchuded above 1f 34,896 o
’Eg g Moncash contibutions Included indines 1t % o
S8& h Total Addlinesta=tf... ... . > __855,445|
OE'J Busn, Code ’ o R
Sl 2a  serviees ... 623000 530,096 530,096
| P Medicaid Payments . . .. ... 623000 315,113 315,113
£ c
B o
El e
& f Al other program service revenue ... ... ...
o | g Totah Addlines 2a-2f. . ... ... > 845,209| .
3 Investment income (including dividends, inlerest,
and other similar amounts) o > 7,490 7,490
4 Income from invesiment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalles . ... .. i >
{i} Real {ii} Personal
6a Grossrenis | )b T e
b Less: rental exps.
C Rental ing. or {ioss)
d Net rental income or (loss ... ... ................. >
7a Gross amount from # Securties {i) Olher R R
sales of assels S
other than inventory] 1,500 T I
b Less: cost or ober B
basis & sales exps. .
¢ Gain or (loss} 1,500 T
d Net gain or (1058} ... > 1,500
o | 8a Gross income from fundraising events :
2 (ot including $
é of confributions seported on line 1g).
. See PartiV, finet8 a
% b Less: direct expenses b
© ¢ Net income or {loss) from fundraising events .. .. .. >
9a Gross income from gaming actvities. | | o
See PartiV,line¥d a
b Less: direct expenses =~ b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities .......... »
10a Gross sales of inventory, fess | | Reliion Tt D IR e e e e T
refurns and aliowances a
b Less: cost of goods soid b
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... W
Miscellaneous Revenus Busn. Code
1ta  Miscellaneous . .. .. . 59 59
b ..............................................
C L L R
d Allotherrevenue .. .. ..................
e Total Add lines 11a-t1d > 59 : i
12 Total revenue, See instruclions, .................... > 1,709,703 854,258 0

DAA

Form 990 (2015)
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Form 980 2016) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 10
Part IX Statement _of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c){3) and 501(ci4) organizations must complete alf columns, All other organizations must complete column (A}
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X i

? i ) (8 () m
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Program service Managament and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, a o

. EXpenses
isfloce ol aijing '
and domesll govern irll 2

2 Grants and other assistance o domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
omanizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individua's. See Part IV, fines 15and 16~
Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensaticn of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons {as defined under section 4958({f){1}) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B}

7 Other salaries and wages 1,466,810 1,281,552 181,620 3,638
8 Pension plan accruals and conlributions {include

section 401{K) and 403(b} employer contributions)
9 ‘Other employae benefits 5,706 4,067 1,639
10 Payroli taxes
11 Fees for services (non-employees).

Accounting 16,649 16,649
Lobbying

Professional fundraising services. See Part iV, line 17
Investment management fees

Cther, (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, sl line 11g expenses on Schedule D} 5 ! 397 5 , 397

12 Advertising and promotion 1,815 642 1,173

13 Office expenses 58,483 54,786 3,664 33

14  information technology
15 Royalties

16  Occupancy 44,020 36,190 7,830

17  Travel 27,244 27,109 135

18 Payments of travel or enterlainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

[{= T B - B = R« I~ <)

19 Conferences, conventions, and meelings 4,323 2,989 1,334
20 nterest 7,159 7,159
21 Payments to affliates ...

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 101,345 101,345

23 Insurance 30,979
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered R A A
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list fine 2e expenses on Schedule Q) |1 T ] TR S e T e
Food Purchases 58,983 57,285 120 1,568

27,775

a
b Vehicle Repair & Maint 13,094 12,885 209
¢ . Equipment Repairs & Maint 3,970 3,970
d  Rent-Radio Tower 1,512 1,512
e All other expenses L 963 963
25 Totel functional expenses. Add lines 1 thiough 248 1,848,452 1,618,477 224,736 5,239
26 Joint costs, Complete this live only if the
organization reported in colums (B) jeint costs
from & combined educaticnal campaiga and
fundraising solictatien. Check here B [ | if
following SOP 88-2 (ASC 958-720) .. ... ... ... ...
DAA

Form 990 (2018
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Form 990 (2076) _Bexkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 11
Part X ©  Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule © contains a response or note 1o any ling N his Part X e e D_
" ®)
Beginning of year End of year
1 lnterest earl .......................... L
2 sents I QI
3 P}e es an ...........
4 Accourﬂs rece“!able nel .................................................................
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, :
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complele Part I of Sehedule L .. ... . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section Y
4058((1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizaticns of section 501(c){9) voluntary empioyees’ beneficiary
fa organizations {see instructions). Complete Part il of Schedule . 6
% 7 Netes and loans receivable, MOl 7
2 8 Inventorles fOf Sale Or use ................................................................ 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges L . 6,805 9 8,064
10a lLand, buildings, and equipment: cost or P ' R
other basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 2,442 313 SRR : RS
b Less: accumulated depreciation i0b 1,153,617 1,352,018} 10c 1,288,696
11 Investments—publicly traded secwities 11
12  Investmenis—other securities. See Part IV, ine 14~ 12
13  Investmenis—program-related. See Pat IV, line 1 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Oiher aSSEtS' See Pan IV Ilne 11 ....................................................... 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 nustequalline 34) ..., 2,201,533 18 2,064,950
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 55,261 17 64,321
18 Granls payable e 18
19 Deferred revenue ......................................................................... 19
20 Tex-exempt bond Rabiliies | ... 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule & 21
o 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, b e LA BT
= trustees, key employees, highes! compensated empioyees, and
ES disqualified persons. Complete Part i of Schedwle L 22
—'|23  Secured morigages and notes payable to unrelated third paties 178,571 23 171,559
24 Unsecwed notes and loans payable to unrelated third paries 24
25 Other liabililies {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 25
28 Total liabilities. Add fines 17 througi 25 | .. ..ottt 233 832 26 235,880
Organizations that foilow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & |X| and . i BESROR
8 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34, : ER R
fj 27 Unrestricted net assels 1,856,754| 7 1,721,230
@ {28 Temporarlly restricted net assets 110,947) 28 107,840
2|20 Permanenty residcted netassels 29
@ Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here I “and st
3 complete lines 30 through 34. s e e
ﬁ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
4|31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
;’ 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated incorne, or otver funds 32
33 Total net assets or fund balances 1,967,701 13 1,829,070
34 Total liabilities and nel assetsfund balantes ... ... i s 2,201,533] 34 2,064,950

DAA

Form 990 (2016}




10416 01/22/2018 2:27 PM

Form 990 (2016) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 12
Part Xl Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in_this Part XI

1 Total revenue (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) 1,709,703
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1,848,452
3 Revenu xpense Sub cHlnerrom ingt -138,749
4 Net ass in® of yeadknllfs 5 ' 7,701
5 Net unr Ilzed s B 1. 1" y \Sd
6 Donate{j seNlces and Use Of faCﬂItles ................................................................................... B
7 Investment @XPENSES 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8 118
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedwle O) 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Parl X, line
33, QOMIMN (BI) oo e e e 10 1,829,070
Part XIl  Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule © contains a response or note to any linginthis Part XIL . oo oo D
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Acciual D Other : '
if the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “"Other,” explain in
Schedute O.
2a Were the organizalion's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statemenis for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consclidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2h X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a o
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
@ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consclidated and separate basis

¢ If “Yes” io line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commitiee that assumes responsibility for oversight

of the audit, review, or compllation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2 | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the 1ax year, explain in o
Schedule O.
3a As a result of & foederaf award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-337 ... ... 3a X

b If “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits. ........................ . 3b

Form 990 (2016

DAA
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. 1545.0047
{Form 990 or 9 Complete if the organization is a section 501{c){3) organization or a sectlon 4947{a){1) nonexempt charitable trust. 201 6
Depariment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 880 or Form 990-EZ. * "Open to-Public
tntemal Revenue Service . o ! . 3 L .

» Information about Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.qow/form3490, Inspection

Name of the orga| er identiffcation number

Rea

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 1 ough 12, check only ane box.}
1 A church, convantion of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1}{AND).
2 A school described in section 170(b)(1){A)il). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 890-EZ).)
3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170({b)(1){A})(iii}.
4 A medical research arganization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)}{A)(ii). Enler the hospitaf's name,

o
>
5
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section 170(b){1){A){iv). (Complete F‘ar1 iy

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b}(1)(A)(v}).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170{b){1){A)(vi). {Complaie Part il.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1}{(A)vi). (Complete Part IL)

9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b}{1)(A){ix}) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

of university or a non-tand grant college of agricuiture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and stale of the college or

Sy
10 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more lhan 33 1/3% of its suppon from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt funclions—subject 1o certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrefated business taxable income (less section 511 fax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part L)
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively lo lest for public safely. See section 509(a){4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes

of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a}(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).

Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organizalion and complele lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

D Type L A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controfled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s} the power fo regularly appoind or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B,
Type Hl. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in conneclion with its supporied organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporling organization vested in the same persons that conire! or manage the supported
crganization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c El Type Il functionaily integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type Il nen-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with ifs supported organizalion(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generaily must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attenfiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type NIl non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supporled organizations ) :I

g Provide the following information about the supported organlzatlon(s).

[+°]

o

{1} Name of supporied ) EIN {lii} Type of organizalion [iv} is the organizafion {v) Amounl of monetary (wi} Amount of
organizafion {desciibed on lines 1-10 listed in your govaming support (see other support (see
gbove {see insluctions)) document? instruclions) instruclions}
Yes No

(A)

{B)

©

D

(E)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ. Schedule A {Form $90 or 990-EZ) 2016

DAA
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23-7083302

Scheduls A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Page 2
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1}{A)(iv) and 170(b){1}(A}{vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or & of Part | or if the organization failled to qualify under
Part If. If the organization fails to gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year al year bgginning i) > 1 (W) 2012 (b) 2013 (g} W14 {d) 2015 (e} 2016 (f} Total
“=Fublic Tnspection
membe hip fee! ¥
include any "unusual grants."y 1,013,669 914,873 1,202,444 932,501 445 4,918,932
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The valus of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4  Total. Add lines 1through3s 1,013,669 914,873 1,202, 444 932,501 855,445 4,918,932
5  The portion of iotal contributions by RN RS KR : R RS : '
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported crganization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 1, column (§
6 Public support. Subtract ling 5 from line 4. 4,918,932
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) M {(a) 2012 (b} 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e} 2016 (f) Total
7 . Amounis from line 4 1,013,669 914,873 1,202,444 932,501 855,445 4,918,932
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secwities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOURCES 4,296 4,296
9 Net income from unrelated business
activittes, whether or not the business
is regularly caried on ... ...
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part V1) ... ... ........
11 Total suppert. Add lines 7 through 0§ 0070l i e i I T e I L e T T R 4,923,228
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see |nsiruct|ons) _____________________________________________________________________ | 12 852,758
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3}
organization, check this Box and Stop eI » D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 1%, colbon ¢ 14 99.91%
16  Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part I, fne 14 15 95,78 %
16a 33 1/3% support test—2018. If the crganization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L >
b 33 1/3% support test—20185. If the crganization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organizalion qualifies as a publicly supported organjzaton > D
17a  10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facis-and-circumstancas” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization e
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 172, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances™ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported OFGANIZALON > D
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on ilne 13 16a, 16b, 1?a or 17b check this box and see

instructions

BAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 380-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E2) 2016 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 3
‘Part Il ©  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1I.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year a! year bgginnin il) b {d) 2015 {f} Total
4 Gifts, gran 5, u X
fees receivil. (Do noticl

2 Gross receipts from admlsslons merchandlse
sold or services pedormed, or faclities
furnished in any activity that is related 1o the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipls from activities that are not an
upwrelated frade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6  Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts ingluded on fines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the ameunt on ling 13 for the year
c Add ﬁnes ?a and ?b .....................
8  Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
ine 6.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P {a) 2012 {(b) 2013 (c) 2014 {d) 2015 (e} 2016 {f) Total
9  Amounis from line &

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royallies and income from similar sources . ...

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired afler June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Nel income from unrelated business
activilies not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly camied on . .

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
less from the sale of capital assels
(Explain in Part V1.}

13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 1,

and 12.)
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organizalion's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth ax year as a section 501(c)(3}

organization, check this box and stop here . ... ... ... e ieieeiieiiiiiiieiiiii.. > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
16  Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (i} divided by fine 13, colusn 15 %
16 Public suppori percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part ll, lIne 15 . . i 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (fine 10c, column () divided by fine 13, coluron () 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Padt lll, tine 17 18 %

18a 33 1/3% support tests—2016. if the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 /3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publficly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests—2015. If the organization did not check a box on Jine 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . ............ ... > D
20 Private foundation. if the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or $80-E2) 2016 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 4

Part IV Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part 1. if you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. lf you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Section A. upporjin

Are alfof the u

documents? If “No,"” describe in Part VI how the supported orjmzanons are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1
Did the organization have any supporied organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes,” expiain in Part Vi how the organizalion determined that the supported
organization was described in section 508{a)(1) or (2). 2
Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501{c}(4), (5). or (6)7? if "Yes," answer '
(b) and {c}) below. 3a
Did the organization confirm that each supporied organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and R |
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)7? Jf "Yes," describe in Part Vi when and how the :
organization made the determination. 3b
Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c){2)(B) e
purposes? If “Yes," explain in Part Vi what controls the organization put in piace to ensure such use. 3¢
Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization”)? if e
"Yes,"” and Iif you checked 12a or 12b in Pant |, answer (b} and (c) below. 4a
Did the organization have ulfimate confrol and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign [
supported organization? if "Yes,” describe In Part VI how the organization had such control and discrelion b
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

Did the organization suppert any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination R R
under sections 501(c}(3) and 509(a)(1) or ()7 If "Yes," explain in Part Vi what conlrols the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2){B)
purposes. 4c
Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the lax year? If "Yes,” o
answer (b) and {c) beiow (if applicable). Also, provide detall in Part W, including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ij) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing stch action; and (v} how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment fo the organizing document}. 6a
Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already B
designated in the organization's organizing document? sh
Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢c
Did the organization provide support {whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to TR
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i} individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of ils supporled organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also support or
penefit one or more of the filing organization’s supporled organizafions? Jif "Yes," provide detafl in Fart VI. 6
Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment 1o a substantial contributor EEIEN I
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with S
regard to a substantial contributor? if "Yes," complete Part | of Schedufe L (Form 990 or 980-E7). 7
Did the organization make a loan fo a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958} not described in line 77
if "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 930 or 990-E2). 8
Was the organization controlled direclly or indirectly al any time during the tax year by one or more :
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI, 9a
Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a confrolling interest in any entity in which :
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V. 9b
Did a disqualified person {as defined in fine 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit T
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an inlerest? If "Yes," provide detall in Part VI. Sc
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(0 (regarding certain Type Hl supporling organizations, and all Type 1 non-funciionally integrated S
supporting  organizations)? if "Yes,” answer 100 befow. 10a
Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? {Use Schedule C, Form 4720, fo E
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

DAA

Schedute A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A {Form 890 or 990-E7) 2016 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302

Page §

Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

No

11 Has the organization accepted a gifit or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirecily controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b} and {c)
befow

Yes_

b A fam

Section B. Type | Supportmg Orgamzat:ons

Yes

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one ar more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect al least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at alt times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part Vi how the supported organization(s) efiectively operated, supervised, or
controfled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were alfocaled among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied fo such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," explain in Part
Vi how providing such benefit carried out the puposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supenvised, ar controlied the supporting organization, 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

_ Yes

No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or frustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization{s)? #f “No,” describe in Part Vi how control
or management of the supporting organization was vesled in the same persons that conirofled or managed
the supported organizaltion(s). 1

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the fasi day of the fith month of the
organization's lax year, () a wrilten notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior fax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 thal was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (ifi} copies of the

crganization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? _ 1 _

Yes

No

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, direclors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization{s) or {ii) serving on the governing body of a supporied organization? #f "No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supporied organization{s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in direcling the use of the crganization’s
income or assets at all imes during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part Vithe rofe the organization's
supporfed organizations played in this reqgard. 3

Section E. Type il Functionaliy-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organizafion used fo satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 bolow.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c The organization supporied a governmental entity. Desciibe in Part Vi how you supported a government enlily (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these aclivities direcily furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

Yos

No

that these activities constituted substantially ail of its activifies. 2a

b Did the activities described in (@) constitute activilies that, but for the organization’s involvement, ona or more
of the organization’s supported crganization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part Vithe
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these

activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer {a) and (b} below. '
a Did the organization have the power to regutarly appaint or elect a majority of the officers, divectors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provids details in Part VI, 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and acfivities of each :
of ils supported organizations? If “Yes," describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2016

Berkeley County Committee on Aging,

23-7083302

Page 6

‘Part'V

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}(3) Supporting Organizations

1 DCheck here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a gualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI).See
instructions. Al other Type I non-functionally integraled supporting organizations musi complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

Other gross income (see instructions)

{A) Prior Year

{B) Currerd Year

(optional)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

O 1N [P [l R | =

Portion of operaling expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract fines 5, 6 and 7 from kne 4). 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (8) Current Year
{cpticnal)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets {see Lo
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a__Average menthly value of securities 1a
b Average monihly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exampl-use assets ic
d_Tofal {add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
¢ Discount claimed for blockage or other PR et e L S T
factors (explain in detailinPart vl e
2 Acguisition indebtedness applicable io non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from fine 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of fine 3 {for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Nel value of non-exempl-use assets (sublract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035, [
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8  Minimum Asset Amount (add ling 7 to ling &) 8
Section C - Distributable. Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior vear (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2 find
3__Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section 8, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction {see instructions). 6

7 E]Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-funclionally integraled Type ill supporting organization (see

instructions).

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Ferm 990 or 990-E7) 2016 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 7
Part V Type [l Non-Functionally Integrated 50%(a)(3) Supporting Organizations {continued}
Section D - Distribufions Current Year

1  Amounts paid to supported organizations fo accomplish exempl purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directy furthers exempt purposes of supported

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instruclions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to aftentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2016 from Seclion C, line 6
40  Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

(i iy it
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable

Pre-2016 Amount for 2016
1  Distiibutable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6 Ll L
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016
2 (reasonable cause required-explain in Part Vl). See
instructions,
3 Excess distributions carryover, if_ any, to 2016:

From 2013 .. ..
From 2014
From20156 . .. .. ..o
Tofal of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years T

Applied to 2016 distributable amount e

Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder, Subiract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f,

4 Distributions for 2016 from
Seclion D, fine 7: $

a Applied fo underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2016 distributable amaount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

§ Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, i
any. Sublract fines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
grealer than zero, explain in Part Vi. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V1. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 _ Breakdown of line 7:

=iz m > |e (a0 (oW

Excass from 2013 oo BN
Excess from 2014 ... e
Excess from 2015 .

Excess from 2016 ... ... ...

o a0 oW

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedute A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2016 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 8
Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Ii, line 17a or 17b; Part
Ill, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 8, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2: Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Seclion E,

—PublicTInspection

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule B : OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990, 990-EZ, Schedule of Contributors

g;pgﬂ?a'gif)me ey P Attach to Form 990, Form 980-EZ, or Form 930-PF. 2016
Intema! Revenue Service P information about Schedule B {Form 930, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gow/form980.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Fiters of. Section:

Form 990 or 890-EZ @ 501(c)( 3 } (enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 627 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundafion

[:] 501(c){3) taxahle privéte foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), {8). or (10) organization can chack boxes for both the General Rute and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, confributions totaling $5,000
or more {in money or properly) from any ane contributor. Complete Parts ! and il. See instructions for determining a
contributer's total contributions.

Special Rules

@ For an organization described in section 501(cH(3) filing Form 980 or 980-E7 that met the 33%s % support test of the
regutations under sections 509(a)(t) and 170(b){1)(A)vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-E2), Part I, fine
13, 16a, or 16h, and ihat received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000 or {2) 2% of the amount on {i) Form 990, Parl ViHI, fine 1h, o (i} Form 990-EZ, fine 1. Complete Parts | and iL.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} fiing Form 90 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, of for the prevention of cruelty 1o children or animals. Complete Parts i, 1, and 11,

D For an organization described in seclion 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, dusing the year, contribulions exclusively for refigious, charilable, elc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religlous, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexciusively refigious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule andfor the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 980,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 980; or check the box an line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requiraments of Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880, 990-E2, or 890-PF. Schedule B {Form 930, 930-EZ, or 980-PF) (2016}

DAA
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{Form 990, 990-E7, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 1 of 1

Page 2

Schedule B

Name of organization

Berk

eley County Committee on Aging,

Emptloyer identification number

23-7083302

Part | -

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No,

Publie-inspecii

$ 278,347

(B)

io-Go

p pution
Pars

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part it for
noncash contributions.)

(@
No.

{n)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 449,175

Person
Payroll

Noncash .
(Complete Part H for
noncash contributions.)

{a}
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Tofal contribufions

(4

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash .
{Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

{a}
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

N
Noncash .

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()
Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

Person

Payroit

Noncash
{Complete Part li for
noncash condributions.)

{a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

{d}
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash
{Complete Part Il for
noncash cordributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 930-EZ, or 990-PF} (2016)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMEB No_ 1545.0047

{Form 990) » Compiete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 201 6
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of lhe Treasury B Attach to Form 990, _ Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service ¥ Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formgso. Inspection

MName of the organization Employer identification number

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year ... ...
Aggregate value of contributions to {during yea) .
Aggregale value of grants from (during yeany . .
Aggregate value atend of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in wnilng ihat the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal controf? o D Yeos D No
& Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefil of the donor or doror advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring_impermissible private benefit? .. . o e D Yes D No
Part | .~ Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recrealion or education) Preservation of a historically important fand area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

[

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation confribution in the form of a conservailon _
easement on the last day of the tax year. 7| Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements ... 2a
b Tolal acreage resiricled by conservation easements ... ... 2b
¢ Number of conservafion easements on a certified historic stuclure Included i () 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

§ Does the organization have a wiitlen policy regarding the periodic monitering, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yas D No
6 Staff and volunieer hours devoted fo monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L J U
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(A)B)(i}
and seclion T70MMANBIENT ... ... o oo oo e, [ vYes [ ] no

9 In Part XIli, descrihe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, he text of the footnote to the organization's financial stalemenis that describes the
organizafion's accounting for conservation easements.

Part Il © Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes' on Form 800, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elecled, as permitied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in iis revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIII, the texd of the foolnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and batance sheet
warks of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these ltems:
{) Revenue inciuded on Form 920, Part Vi, line 1 |

(H) Assets included in Form 990, Parl X >3

2 |f the organization received or held works of art, historical trea‘;uree or other similar assets for financial gain, prowde the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relafing fo these items:

a Revenue included on Form 890, Part VI, line 1

b Assets included in Form 890, Part X . il

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedute D (Form 290} 2016
DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 Berkeley County Committee on Aging,

23-7083302

Page 2

Part Il

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (confinued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of ils

collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition
b
c

Sch asearch
Pre:
4 Provide

riffor Rk
descrifi
XN

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donaticns of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold fo raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

l.oan or exchange programs

ohc..In gﬁe@ti@mm

Part1V . Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, frustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X?

™ho¢ o0
=)
I
&
=
=2
c
=
=1
>3
w
o
c
=
o
=
-
=
o
~
[
o
=

Ending bafance =
2a

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?

| | No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xlil

PartV:: Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part |V, line 10.
{a) Current year (b} Prior year {c} Two years back {d} Three years back {e} Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance
b Contdbutons ...
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

g Endofyear balance .. ...

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment® %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%,

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() unrelated organizallons ... 3ali)
(i) related organtzalions 3aii)
b 1f “Yes” on line 3a(if), are the refated organizations listed as required on Schede R? 3b
4 Describe in Part Xill the interxled uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 8980, Part X, line 10.
Description of properly (2} Cost or clher basis {b} Cost or olker basis {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
{invesimenl) {other) depreclation
ta Ltand 7,500 o e 7,500
b Buildings 1,903,659 788,934 1,114,725
¢ Leasehold improvements =~
d Equipment . 70,457 48,605 21,852
e Oher . o 460,696 316,078 144,618
Total. Add lines ta through 1e. (Column {d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c) ... . .. .. .. ... 3 1,288,695

DAA

Schedule D {(Form 990} 2016
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 3
Part VIl  Investments—Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{a) Description of securty or category {b) Beok value (e} Mathod of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year markel valua

(1) Financiat
(2) Closely-h
(3) Other

Toial (Column {b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B) line 12}
Part VIl Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment (b} Bock value {c) Method of valualion:

Cosl or end-of-year market valua

§)]
2)
(3)
4}
(5)
(6)
(M)
(8)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Pant X, col. (B) line 13) »
Part IX© Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Descripticn {b) Book value

(1)
(2
3)
4)
{5)
{6)
)
)]
{9)
Total. {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Pait X, col. (B) fine 15.}
Part X Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Pait IV, line 11e or 111. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1. {a) Description of fiabilily {b) Book value
{1} Federal income taxes
]
3
4
(5}
(8)
[04]
(8)
&)]
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 25.) W 5 )
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions, In Part XIIf, provide the text of the fooinote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the texi of the foctnote has been provided in Part X818 ... ... ... D_

DAA Schedule D {Form 990) 20186
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Schedule D {Form 590y 2016 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 4
Part XI  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 1,945,049
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 9806, Part VI, line 12; -

a Not unrdmeen gains (dpses) g hesiments  J I

=PEBhE” Inspect

¢ Recoverfps of p B SR B . - F Nl NS

d Other (Describe in Part XUy R

e Add lines 2athrough 2d o 235,346
3 Subtract line 2e from fine 1 1,709,703
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, fine 12, but ot en ling 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VIIl, fine /b 4a

b Other (Deseribe in Pact XNy 4b S

c Add “nes 4a and 4b ..................................................................................................... 4c

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part L line 12.) . i 5 1,709,703
Part Xli .- Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial stalements 1 2,083,708
2 Amounts ingiuded on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25:

a Donated senvices and use of facilites 2a 235,346

b Prior year adjustwents 2b

c Other Iosses f e m e T T TR T 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) 2d o

e Add lines 2athrough 2d 2¢ 235,346
3 Subtract fine 2efrom lne 1 3 1,848,452
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: s

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, ine 7b 4a

b Ofher (Desoribe in Part Xi) | BSOSO U R R 4b ;

c Add hnes 43 and 4b .............................................................. [ R e, 4(:

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4e. (This must equal Form 990, Part ], line 18.) ... . ..o iiio ..., 5 1,848,452

Part XIli - Supplemental Information,

Provide the descriptions required for Part Hl, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part HI, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2: Part XJ, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016




10416 01/222018 2:27 PM

Schedule D (Form 999) 2016 Berkeley ‘ County Committee on Aging, 23-~7083302 Page 5
Part XIll Supplemental Information (continued)

Sehedule D (Form 990) 2016

DAA




10416 01/2212018 2:27 PM

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |_OMB No 15456047

{Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 6
Form 990 or 996-EZ or to provide any additional information. el

Departmen of tha Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. . Open to Public

internat Revenue

» Iformajjom about Schedgle O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and itsginmtructions is af www.f

Inspection’ " -

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 920 or 890-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 930-E2) (2016)
DAA
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4 562 Depreciation and Amortization OMB No, 16450172
Farm . . \

{Incfuding Information on Listed Property) 201 6
Department of e Treasury » Attach to your tax return. Atlachment
Intemal Revenue Service (99} P Information about Form 4562 and its separate instructions is at www.irs. gov/form4562. Sequence No. 179

Berkeley County Commiittee on Aging,

Name{s} shown on refum

Identifying number

7083302

Part | Election To Expense Certain Property U

Note: If vou have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part 1.

1 Maximum amount (see instructions) ... 1 500,000
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) 2
3 Threshald cost of section 179 property before reduction in fimilation {see instrucions)y 1 3 2,010,000
4 Reduclion in limitation. Subfract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter-0- 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Sublract line 4 from line 1. if zero or less, enter {0-. If marded fifing separately, see instructions ........... 5
6 (a) Descriptior: of property (k) Cost (business use anly} {c) Elected cast
Listed property. Enter the amount fromfine 20 7
Totat elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in coluran (¢), ines6and7 8
Tentahve deducilon Enter lhe sma!ler Of Ilne 5 Or !Ine 8 ................................................................ 9
10 Canyover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2045 Form4562 10
41 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income {not less than zero) or line 5 (see instructions) 1
12 Seclion 179 expense deduciion. Add fines 9 and 10, but don't enter more thanline 11 . . . .. ... i2
13 Canyover of disallowed deduction 1o 2017. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 » | 13 l
Note: Don't use Part Il or Part 11l below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
‘Part Il ©  Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation {Don't include listed property.} (See instructions.)
14 Special depreciation allowance {or qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service
during the fax year (see instrucions) 14
15 Property subject te section 188(B(1) election 15
16 Other deprecialion (NEIUBINg ACRS) ..o ittt itttk ie i ieiieiiiiiiiiiiiii.s 16 101,344
Part lli ¢ MACRS Depreciation {Don't include listed property.) {See instructions.)
Section A
17  MACRS deductions for assels placed in service in {ax years beginning befors 2016 . .. . . . .. 17 l 0
18 i you are elecling lo group any assels placed in service during the lax year into one or more general assel accounts, check here .. P |—| LR "
Section B—Assets Placed in Service During 2016 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
{k) Month and year {c} I_3a5|s for deprecialion {d} Recovery
fa) Classification of property placed in {businessfinvestment use . {e} Convention {} Method (g) Depreciation deduction
service only-see  instructions) period
19a  3-year propery e
b 5-year property
¢ 7-year property
d 10-year property
¢ 15-year propery
f 20-year property R i
o 25-year property S 25 yIs. S
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM S
property 27.5 yrs. MM SiL
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM Sil
property MM SiL
Section C—Assets Placed in Serwce During 2016 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life P B SiL
b 12-year ST 12 yrs. SiL
¢ 40-year 40 yrs. MM SiL
PartiV: Summary (See instructions.)
21 Lisled property. Enter amount from line 28 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 18 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter
here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations—see instruclions .. ... .............. 22 101 r 344
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enler the A s
poriion (_)f the basis atiribulable fo section 263A costs .. 23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Fom 4562 (2016}
BAA There are no amounts for Page 2




